THE STATE ]
of Department of Commerce, Community,
ALASKA and Economic Development
GOVERNOR MIKE DUNLEAVY ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE
550 West 7t Avenue, Suite 1600

Anchorage, AK 99501
Main: 907.269.0350

MEMORANDUM
TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: April 16, 2024
FROM: Sonya Irwin, Records and Licensing Supervisor RE: Licensing Report

Statistics for New/Transfer Applications:

License Types Number of New/Transfer Paper & ACCIS Queue
Beverage Dispensary - Tourism 4
Brewery Manufacturer 2
Brewery Retail 35
Common Carrier Dispensary - Airline 10
Distillery Retail 15
Fair

General Wholesale

Golf Course

Limited Wholesale Brewed Beverage & Wine 1
Manufacture Direct Shipment 133
Outdoor recreation Lodge 2
Package Store 15
Restaurant/Eating Place 8
Winery Manufacturer 4
Winery Retail 18

Total: 251

New/Transfers on Agenda
Total: 22




Statistics for Endorsement Applications:

Number of Endorsements Paper & ACCIS

Endorsement Types Queue
Bowling Alley 3
Brewery Repackaging 19
Golf Course 3
Hotel/Motel 36
Large Resort 33
Manufacturer Sampling 28
Multiple Fixed Counter 4
Package Store Delivery 7
Package Store Repackaging 27
Package Store Sampling 27
Restaurant 290
Total: 477
Statistics for Renewal Applications:
Number of Renewals Paper & ACCIS Queue Renewals on Agenda
575 Total: 86
165
Total: 740

Statistics for all Applications in Queue:

All Applications
Received

Total: 1,468




